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Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: EB-2024-0063 — Generic Proceeding to Consider Cost of Capital Parameters and
Deemed Capital Structure.

Reformatted and Refiled Sponsored Evidence of Dr. Sean Cleary.

On July 21%t we filed, on behalf of AMPCO and IGUA, the jointly sponsored evidence of Dr. Sean
Cleary.

On July 22" we refiled that evidence, in a reformatted version, together with a covering letter. In the
rush of work to file, and then refile, that relatively extensive evidence, the explanatory letter filed on
July 22" was a preliminary and incomplete version.

We had intended to file a letter explaining that the evidence as refiled on July 22" had been
reformatted to enhance ease of reader navigation, that the refiled evidence is labelled as
“‘Reformatted” in a new page header, and that in the reformatted version of the evidence:

1. We have supplemented the table of contents by adding a list of the attachments to the evidence
(of which there are many).

2. We have inserted page breaks between each main section of the evidence (i.e. sections 1
through 6), so that each main section begins on a new page.

3. We have adjusted the text so that it is all “fully justified” to the margins.
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In particular, please note that there are no substantive changes to the evidence in reformatted
version, which but for the foregoing formatting changes remains exactly as initially filed on July 19'".

Yours truly,
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lan A. Mondrow

C: S. Rahbar (IGUA)
M. Passi (AMPCO Chair)
F. O’Connell (Case Manager)
I. Richler (OEB Counsel)
Intervenors/Participants of Record
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